Department:

7 the dr&pw

Roads and Public Works
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

DATE: 14 APRIL 2015 REF. NO. DRPW 034/2014
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT: KIMBERLEY PADKAMP AND HOUSE :CLEANING SERVICES FOR THE
] DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND PUBLIC WORKS FOR TWO (2) YEARS
No | Company Address Amount Tel/Fax
1. HA RE ETSE R 362 936.70
MOSADI
2. | SDIKADIKA AND
PROJECTS
3. UNALITHA (PTY) R 644 800.00
LTD
4. METANOIA R 698 880.00
CREATIIVES CC
5. ZAKARIYAA R 242 751.60
SECURITY &
PROJECTS
6. RAYDIMPHO R 422 832.71
GENERAL TRADING
7. ULWAZI ENVIRO
SOLUTIONS
8. MOLEMI BECKFORD R 699 490.75
(PTY)LTD
9. BONISA BONANG R 294 745.98
GENERAL TRADING
10. | VEMBELA R 469 969.59
SECURITY &
CLEANING
SERVICES
11. | OBK PHEPA R 3 069 671.90
TRADING
ENTERPRISE
12. | ITATSWE R 988 974.00
SUPPLIERS (PTY)
LTD
13. | ZILWA CLEANING R 375 552.00
AND GARDENING
SERVICES
14. | P & G TRADING R 682 905.60
ENTERPRISE
15. | ZTOOLS — R 1746 149.16
BERNADO
16. | MURAVHA R 718 000.00
BUILDING AND
CIVIL
17. | BOAGO LOGISTICS R 841 802.00

CC







